COASTAL COMMUNITY CHALLENGE 10TH NOVEMBER 2021

V Cobbold (Chair) K Parrinder P Harwood C Lilley J Gregory L Wells M Codling C Wainwright G Mellor A Shaw (BLR) S Fortune (LCF)

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from S Rayment, J Rayment & Lianne Havell

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

VC & KP & CL declared an interest in agenda item 6.

3 MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting held on 13th October 2021 were proposed, seconded and agreed as an accurate record of the meeting and signed by the Chair.

4 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Chair will report on Connects later in the agenda.

5 SECRETARY'S REPORT

The Secretary had nothing to report.

6 LINCOLNSHIRE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

The under spend from the Salvation Army has not yet been returned, SF has followed it up again. The MOU between CCC and LN12 CIC was not completed in time for our plan assessment meeting. The Lincs Digital project, providing digital training to residents has attracted 12 new learners. The Partnership agreed to offer Lincs Digital 2 x Amazon Fire 7's, and to have a conversation about the electronic tablets returned from the Salvation Army grant to see if they can be used for this project. CW has tried to contact Mablethorpe ATC to return any unused equipment, but as yet has had no response from the appropriate person. LN12 CIC launch their fuel poverty scheme on 1st December 2021. They are to lodge money with Charis Grants & Lord Bros. It was agreed by the Partnership for CCC to hold a small amount of money for any unforeseen emergency payments surrounding prepayment meters. Grant forms have been sent to SOS Gardening Group, SOS Playing Fields Association & Trusthorpe Methodist Church. Tesco had promised £1000 of funding to Furnichurch. On the Tesco opening day, a promotional cheque was presented to Furnichurch, but actual funds would not be available for a while. This has left Furnichurch in a vulnerable position due to the hugely increased amounts of food parcels they are currently providing for the area. The Partnership agreed to fund Furnichurch £1000 immediately, and will review their position again at our next Partnership meeting providing we have an update on their financial information beforehand so we are able to make an informed decision. SF has received our final Plan Offer from Local Trust. After a discussion around the Offer, SF will sign and

return the Plan Offer. SF has received correspondence from LIVES regarding an application they made to us in early 2020. As LIVES have not complied with the conditions of the original grant, the Partnership agreed not to extend the ring fenced offer as we have just recently reviewed our plan and budget, and our priorities have changed due to what has happened over the past 20 months.

7 TREASURER'S REPORT

Payments have been made to EE, Talk Talk, Amazon, Argos & PartyBags4You. 2 more payments have been received for Christmas Market stalls.

8 COMMUNICATIONS GROUP REPORT

VC, CW, PH & KP attended Connects 2021 and all took part in different sessions. CW took part in working with the community for the benefit of people, trees & woods, equality, diversity and inclusion, community work is climate work & creativity within community. Reports by VC, PH & KP were circulated and will be sent out to all partnership members. CW also reported that Media Trust have offered and amount of hours' free support to either CCC or LN12CIC.

9 PROJECT GROUPS REPORT

LOAN FUND

PS submitted a written report to the Partnership which was circulated and also read out to those members attending on Zoom. The Partnership accepted PS's final report.

QUEBEC ROAD PAINTINGS

The paintings have suffered water damage over the past 5 years. It was agreed by the Partnership for Mablethorpe Art Group to repaint 6 pictures as a pilot scheme using either Polycarbonate or UPVC boards.

YOUTH

The Youth Panel is now working well together online.

FUTURE EVENTS

KP reported that virtually everything is in place for our Christmas Event. Santa Bags had been kindly made up by PartyBags4You. Online promotion of the event has now begun and posters were available for distribution. Marshal training for CLIP students will take place the week before our event.

10 REP'S REPORT

The Partnership Review that was sent out to all members, needs to be completed by January. It will be fully discussed at our next Partnership meeting in December

The Chair thanked everyone for attending.

Meeting closed at 15.15pm